Sue Graves

From: Michael Brady

Sent: December 19, 2012 10:47 AM

To: Sue Graves

Subject: RE: Please review--FW: ESHP New Course Proposal
Dr. Graves

I've reviewed the materials and syllabus for PET 4125, Obesity: Biological, Psychological, and Cultural
Factors. This course does not overlap or conflict with the courses or curriculum in the ESE Department. Good
luck with it!

Michael P. Brady, PhD

Professor & Chair

Department of Exceptional Student Education
Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431

(661) 297-3281

mbrady@fau.edu

From: Sue Graves

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 10:42 AM

To: Dilys Schoorman; Michael Brady; Robert Shockley; Barbara Ridener; Irene Johnson; Deena Wener
Subject: Please review--FW: ESHP New Course Proposal

Good morning, everyone. Here is a new course, OBESITY: BIOLOGICAL, PSYCHOLOGICAL, AND CULTURAL FACTORS,
We would like to add to our curriculum next fall. Please respond to me if your department supports or does not
support. Thanks, Sue

B. Sue Graves, Ed. D., HFS, FACSM, FISSN
Department Chair

Exercise Science and Health Promotion Department
Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road, Field House 11

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

561-297-2938 (main office)

561-297-2839 (fax)

Website: http://www.coe.fau.edu/eshp

Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/#!/pages/Boca-Raton-FL/FAU-Department-of-Exercise-Science-and-Health-
Promotion/343365107553

From: Chun-Jung Huang

Sent: December 13, 2012 10:08 PM

To: Sue Graves

Subject: RE: ESHP New Course Proposal

Dr. Graves,



Sue Graves

From: Barbara Ridener

Sent: December 19, 2012 11:31 AM

To: Sue Graves

Subject: Re: Please review--FW:; ESHP New Course Proposal

Teaching and Learning has no conflicts.

Best of luck,

Barbara

On Dec 19, 2012, at 10:41 AM, "Sue Graves" <SGRAVES@fau.edu> wrote:

> Good morning, everyone. Here is a new course, Obesity: Biological,
> Psychological, and Cultural Factors, We would like to add to our

> curriculum next fall. Please respond to me if your department

> supports or does not support. Thanks, Sue

>

>

> B. Sue Graves, Ed. D., HFS, FACSM, FISSN Department Chair Exercise
> Science and Health Promotion Department Florida Atlantic University
> 777 Glades Road, Field House 11

> Boca Raton, Florida 33431

> 561-297-2938 (main office)

>561-297-2839 (fax)

> Website: http://www.coe.fau.edu/eshp

> Facebook:

> http://www.facebook.com/#!/pages/Boca-Raton-FL/FAU-Department-of-Exerc
> ise-Science-and-Health-Promotion/343365107553

>

>

> From: Chun-Jung Huang

> Sent: December 13, 2012 10:08 PM

> To: Sue Graves

> Subject: RE: ESHP New Course Proposal

>

> Dr. Graves,

>

> Attached are new course proposal and syllabus. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks for the course
number.

>

> Phil

>

> From: Sue Graves

> Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 5:17 PM

> To: Chun-Jung Huang

> Subject: Fwd: ESHP New Course Proposal
>



Sue Graves

e
From: Irene Johnson
Sent: December 19, 2012 1:10 PM
To: Sue Graves
Subject: RE: Please review--FW: ESHP New Course Proposal
Importance: High
Sue:

The Counselor Education Department supports the new course proposal as requested.

Irene H. Johnson
Chair/Professor, Counselor Education Department

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

From: Robert Shockley

Sent: December 19, 2012 1:28 PM

To: Sue Graves

Subject: RE: Please review--FW: ESHP New Course Proposal

OK from EDLRM. Bob

Robert Shockley, Chair

Department of Educational Leadership and Research Methodology
Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Rd.

Boca Raton, FL 33431

561.297.3551

Shockley@fau.edu

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

R = S———
From: Deena Wener
Sent: January 31, 2013 2:56 PM
To: Sue Graves
Subject: FW: Please review--FW: ESHP New Course Proposal
Attachments: New Course Proposal.doc; Huang_PET4125_F13.doc

Dear Dr. Graves,

| have reviewed the new course proposal from your department. | do not
see any conflicts or duplication with the CSD curriculum. Consequently, |
have no problem approving the request to add this new course to your
curriculum.

With best regards,
Deena Louise Wener

Deena Louise Wener, Ph.D., CCC-SLP

Associate Professor & Chair

Department of Communication Sciences and Disorders
College of Education

Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431-0991

Phone: 561-297-2259
FAX: 561-297-2268
E-mail: wener@ fau.edu
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‘I have heard there are troubles of more than one kind.
Some come from ahead and some come from behind.
But I've bought a big bat. I'm all ready you see.

Now my troubles are going to have troubles with mel”
~0r. Seuss

From: Sue Graves

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 1:18 PM

To: Deena Wener

Subject: FW: Please review--FW: ESHP New Course Proposal

Deena:
Here is the other one, new course, online, for obesity issues. Regards, Sue

B. Sue Graves, Ed. D., HFS, FACSM, FISSN
Department Chair

Exercise Science and Health Promotion Department
Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road, Field House 11

Boca Raton, Florida 33431






